
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
 Date:  February 26, 2008 
  
Subject: BID # 08-013, (RFP) Demolition of Old Juvenile Probation Detention             
 
       
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal during the walk through on Tuesday, February 19, 2008; the response to 
the following questions:          
  
1.  Do the trees come down? 
 
Yes 
 
 
2.  To what extent do we demolish? 
 
Demolish up to the sidewalk.  Pull poles just leave lights in the parking lot. 
 
 
3.  Is the parking lot out?   
 
Yes.  Leave the drops. 
 
 
4.  Can we recycle back to the ground? 
 
Yes. 
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5.  When does demolition start? 
 
As soon as the bid opens (March 6, 2008) and it is awarded in Commissioner’s Court. 
 
 
6.  Do you want to use the asphalt as the line way? 
 
Yes. 
 
 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 

 
 
1. What size is/are the building/s to be demolished? 

 
 See Attachment 1 
 

2. How much time is being allowed for completion of project? 
 
 60 Days after signing of contract. 
 

3. Verify location of existing water main? 
 
 See specifications 
  
 

4. Please specify which trees are to be removed and which are to remain. 
 
 Only the ones by the parking lot. 


